
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                   Dan Hankemeier 
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

March 18, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending February 29, 2024 including  
        summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Special Meeting of February 20, 2024 
  Special Meeting of March 11, 2024 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Approval regarding Acceptance of Proposal from Mar-Tech for Clay Valve 
 Upgrade on Enebro 
    b. Discussion / Approval regarding Acceptance of Proposal from Mar-Tech for Clay Valve 
 Upgrade on Tulipan 
    c. Discussion / Approval of a Resolution to update the PNC Bank Signature Cards Adding all 
 Directors First Names 

1



Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
 

 6.     CLOSED SESSION: 
    a. CLOSED SESSION UNDER GOVERNMENT CODE 54957(b)(1) 
              Public employment 

             Position: General Manager 
   
 7. ADJOURNMENT: 

2



   `  

 
      

March 18, 2024 
 
Several storms have passed through this year. According to our weather station next to the administration 
building, we have had 16.2 inches of rain since October 2023.  
 
We have made contact with Mar-Tech awaiting the construction work start date on Central Tank. This 
project will ensure our domestic water flows without interruption to the rest of the system. 
 
Nothing new on the Wave Pool but we expect a meeting soon. I have expressed some concern about the 
data that was sent to the District and also want to discuss how their operations will be performed so that 
the impact will be minimal to our treatment plant. The project coordinators have acknowledged my 
concerns and plan to discuss them. 
 
Solar- we have talked with Forefrontpower about solar for electricity. We have submitted our 
usage, and they should get back to us if this is doable. This is a no-cost program. As of March 
14th, I have not heard any details on this and will be following up by midweek. 
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
 E-mail - dave@ldpcsd.org 

 

 
 
Grant/Study Updates 
 
DWR RAW WATER INTAKE PUMP STATION PROJECT- Status of Project – Teams meeting will 
be on Friday after this report has been posted. There will be a verbal update on March 18. 
 
USDA / FUNDING OPPORTUNITY – Status – Unfortunately, congress did not pass a full budget 
earlier this month (January) and might know something by March 1st at the earliest.…when the 
Project Mgr has a better idea of our state’s funding allocation, she will let me know.  
Update: Made contact and waiting for a response 
 
DWSRF Treatment Plant Modernization Project –Status – Black Water is working on a 
study to present to DWSRF. This will be ongoing for several months before any ideas will be 
discussed.  
Verizon – Construction has started at Arbolada Tank. Randy and I meet with the construction 
manager and two homeowners to discuss right-of-way issues and any inconveniences. We left 
the meeting with everyone being satisfied with the schedule moving forward. 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

3



Also after reviewing our contract with Verizon’s representative, Verizon will have up to 60 days 
to send us rent payment from the start of construction. So anytime from now until the beginning 
of May we should see payment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Operations 
 
 
Critical Project Updates – see staff report 
 
 
Operations staff are continuing to perform meter audits. We expect it to be completed by the end of 
April. 
 
The crew has been working on several leaks in the system. Now that the rain has stopped for now it is 
easier to identify leaks in the system. 
 
Water quality from the lake is consistently of good quality and the water temperature is 
approximately 60 degrees.  
 
 
 
Administrative 
 

  SAFETY MEETINGS MONTHLY – Binder in Board Room for Viewing – Electrical 
  
 WEEKLY STAFF MEETINGS – There will be a binder in the Board room for viewing the 

topics of discussion. All notes from the meeting I will be holding in my office but the topics 
of the staff meetings will be available. 
 
 

 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________ 
Dave Savidge, Assistant General Manager 
 
 
 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                   Dan Hankemeier 
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

February 20, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

Directors present: Johnson, Smith, Hankemeier, Warren, and Ross 

Also present AGM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

The Board received no public comment 

Consensus of the Board of Directors to move item 5a up on the agenda for discussion 

 
         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
    None given at this time 
 
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
       Presented by AGM Dave Savidge 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending January 31, 2024 including  
      summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meeting: 
  Special Meeting of January 16, 2024  
 
  Motion: To approve the consent calendar 
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Hankemeier  Second: Smith 
  Ayes: Hankemeier, Smith, Johnson, Warren, and Ross 
  Nays  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12



 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 

     a. Discussion / Approval regarding the Presentation from Allan Highstreet from NBS on the topic  
        of the Current Rate Study Implemented in 2022. 

 
  Motion: To approve the recommended motion to have AGM Dave Savidge to seek sole 

 source and Cost Proposal from NBS 
         Votes: Carried 4-1 
         First: Warren  Second: Hankemeier 
         Ayes: Warren, Hankemeier, Johnson, and Smith 
         Nays: Ross 
 

    b. Discussion / Information only regarding a Critical Projects Update  
   No action taken – Information Only 
 
     c. Discussion / Information only regarding Water Valves in our Distribution System  
   No action taken – Information Only 
 
    d. Discussion / Information only regarding Mariposa County Request for Comments Site Plan  
   Review No. 2024-004, APN # 021-350-006/017/019, Property 9643 Fachada Way 
   No action taken – Information Only 
  

 6. ADJOURNMENT: 2:20 p.m. 
 
          Respectfully submitted by, 
     S. Marchesiello 
     Board Secretary 

13



 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                   Dan Hankemeier 
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

March 11, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

President Johnson called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. 

Directors present: Johnson, Smith, Hankemeier, Warren, and Ross 

Also present  AGM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

 
2.   DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 

        a. Discussion / Approval regarding Acceptance of the Cost Proposal from NBS to conduct a    
           2024 Water Rate Study 

 
           Motion: To approve the recommended motion to approve for sole sourcing with NBS     

          to accept Allan Highstreet the Proposal and move forward with the 2024 rate study 
                 Votes: Carried 4-1 
           First: Warren  Second: Hankemeier 
           Ayes: Warren, Hankemeier, Johnson, and Smith 
  Nays: Ross 
 
        b. Discussion / Approval regarding Acceptance of Proposal from Mar-Tech for Construction on    

           Central Tank 
 
  Motion: To approve the recommended motion to approve the quote and move 

 forward with the construction 
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Hankemeier  Second: Ross 
  Ayes: Hankemeier, Ross, Warren, Johnson, and Smith 
  Nays: 
 
Closed Open Session: 10:22 a.m. 
Reconvened to Open Session: 11:00 a.m. 
 
 3.     CLOSED SESSION: 
          a. CLOSED SESSION UNDER GOVERNMENT CODE 54957(b)(1) 
              Public employment 
              Position: General Manager 
 
   Report Out: Assistant General Manager Dave Savidge is going to bring back   

  information to the Board of Directors regarding the GM positon 
  

 4. ADJOURNMENT: 11:19 a.m. 
 
     Respectfully submitted by, 
     S. Marchesiello 
     Board Secretary 

14



 
 

 
 

 

To:         Board of Directors 

From:    Dave Savidge  

Date:      March 18th, 2024 

Subject: Clay Valve Upgrade Enebro Pump Station 

 

Description –    Enebro Pump Station was identified as a critical project during our presentation in 
January. This project is similar to the Central Tank project and the difference is one of the two 
existing valves is still working so we only need to replace the damaged valve. This project will 
replace one Weg soft start, 1 butterfly valve, wafer check valve, and fabricate a 90 degree elbow. 

 
 
. 

  
 
 

Recommendation: Approve the Proposal and Construction by Mar-Tech 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

Lake Don Pedro Community 

15



 

1 4 2  N o r t h  C l u f f  A v e n u e ,  L o d i  C A  9 5 2 4 0  T e l :  2 0 9 . 3 3 3 . 8 4 7 8  F a x  
2 0 9 . 3 3 3 . 8 4 7 9  

 

email: info@mar-tech.com website: www.mar-tech.com 
Contractor License: 684442 

 

Mechanical 

Analysis / 

Repair, Inc. 
 

 

Quote# Q11982 
 
February 01, 2024 
 
Lake Don Pedro CSD 
 
Randy Gilgo 
Chief Operator 
Lake Don Pedro C.S.D. 
Office (209) 852-2331 x5  
Cell (209) 916-5025 
 
Subject:  Clay valve upgrade Enebo. 
 

1) Replace starters with 1ea. Weg soft starts. 
2) Replace 1ea 6” butterfly valves lug style. 
3) Replace 1ea. 3” wafer check valves. 
4) Fabricate and install 1ea. 90’s. 

 
If digging is needed to excavate an area, it is to be done by others. 
 
Labor      $  7,804.00 + tax & Frt. 
Materials     $  3,315.00 
Tax @ 8.75%    $     290.06 
Freight (estimated)    $     100.00 
Total cost     $ 11,509.06 
 
This is a T&M estimate actual hours will be charged. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to quote you on this project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Andy De Lemos 
 
 

16



 
 

 

 

To:      Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge 

Date:   March 18, 2024 

 

Subject: Clay Valve Upgrade Tulipan Tank 

 

Description –    Tulipan Tank was identified as a critical project during a presentation in January. 
This project is the same as the Enebro pump station project. This project will replace one Weg soft 
start, 1 butterfly valve, wafer check valve, and fabricate a 90-degree elbow. 

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: Approve the Proposal and Construction by Mar-Tech 

 

STAFF REPORT 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

17



 

1 4 2  N o r t h  C l u f f  A v e n u e ,  L o d i  C A  9 5 2 4 0  T e l :  2 0 9 . 3 3 3 . 8 4 7 8  F a x  
2 0 9 . 3 3 3 . 8 4 7 9  

 

email: info@mar-tech.com website: www.mar-tech.com 
Contractor License: 684442 

 

Mechanical 

Analysis / 

Repair, Inc. 
 

 

Quote# Q11983 
 
February 1, 2024 
 
Lake Don Pedro CSD 
 
Randy Gilgo 
Chief Operator 
Lake Don Pedro C.S.D. 
Office (209) 852-2331 x5  
Cell (209) 916-5025 
 
Subject:  Clay valve upgrade Tulipan 
 

1) Replace starters with 1ea. Weg soft starts. 
2) Replace 1ea 6” butterfly valves lug style. 
3) Replace 1ea. 3” wafer check valves. 
4) Fabricate and install 1ea. 90’s. 

 
If digging is needed to excavate an area, it is to be done by others. 
 
Labor      $  7,804.00 + tax & Frt. 
Materials     $  3,315.00 
Tax @ 8.75%    $     290.06 
Freight (estimated)    $     100.00 
Total cost     $ 11,509.06 
 
This is a T&M estimate actual hours will be charged. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to quote you on this project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Andy De Lemos 
 
 

18



 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2024-XXX 

Resolution to update Signature Cards 
on All District Accounts 

 
WHEREAS, the District has had a change in Directors, Staff, and Bank Account which requires an update to 
all banking accounts, as well as open a new business account at PNC / Pinacle Bank, to reflect the current Board 
of Directors and Staff, 

And 
	

WHEREAS, the PNC / Pinacle Business Checking Account requires the log in password, the Local Agency 
Investment Account requires the pin number and the PNC / Pinacle Business Checking account is set up to 
require one (1) signature for the Bank to withdraw funds, however, the District will internally require two 
(2) signatures – one a Director and one a Staff Member, 

 
NOW THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors update the PNC / Pinacle Bank 
accounts, and the Local Agency Investment Fund account to include current Directors and approved staff on 
the signature cards. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, on this 18th day of March, 2024 the Board of Directors for the Lake Don Pedro 
Community Services District have agreed to update the signature cards for the financial institutions as 
follows: 

Personnel Authorized to 
Transfer Funds and Direct Deposits 

Authorized Signers PNC / Pinacle Business Checking Account          
PNC /Pinacle Business Checking Account LAIF Account 

 

Director Emery Ross           Director Emery Ross 
Director Danny Johnson  Director Danny Johnson 
Director Dan Hankemeier . Director Dan Hankemeier 
Director Russ Warren Director Russ Warren 
Director Mary Smith Director Mary Smith 
Dave Savidge Dave Savidge
Syndie Marchesiello   Syndie Marchesiello, Office Manager 

 

WHEREFORE, this resolution was passed and adopted this 18th day of March 2024 at the Regular 
Meeting by the Board of Directors by the following vote: 

 
AYES:     

NAYS:  

ABSTAIN:  

 ABSENT:   
 
 
 
 

 

19



 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                              ____________________________________________ 
---------------------------------------------       ----------------------------------------------------------- 
_ 

Syndie Marchesiello, Board Secretary                                     President - Board of Directors – Director Danny Johnson 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly updated on the 18th day of March, 2024 at the 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary

20




